Lynne Baldwin

From: Planning_THM <Planning_THM@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 February 2022 09:08

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 21/04187/SCOP
Attachments: 129582 response.pdf

CAUTION: Thisemail originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/ Madam
Thank you for consulting us with this application, please find attached our response.
If you require any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Alex Swann

Planning Advisor - Thames Sustainable Places Team
Environment Agency | Red Kite House, Wallingford, OX10 8BD
Planning_THM@environment-agency.gov.uk

External: 02077140593

For the latest guidance: Eﬂ:géﬁ"nm
CORONAVIRUS | - nTRANETEAGOV ¥ Agenc

PROTECT YOURSELF & OTHERS | - NHS.UK/coronavirus
- GOV.UK/coronavirus

From: CDC Development Management [mailto:planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 January 2022 12:08

To: Planning_THM <Planning_THM@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 21/04187/SCOP

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District Council
Direct Dial 01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on Facebook
www.facebook.com/cherwel ldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. Y ou should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses,
it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. Y ou should
carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-mail (and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and
does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not

1



copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any
attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from
any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business
purposes.



